Lehrkame, Christine

From: SD Campaign Finance Reporting System

Subject: RE: [EXT] Kristi for Governor - Corrected 10-30-18 Supplemental Statement Report
SUBM

From: q,ngdrx 007 IDEQ

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 9:45 AM $ 7/ 0

To: SD Campaign Finance Reporting System <CFR@state.sd.us> -0 (i

Subject: [EXT] Kristi for Governor - Corrected 10-30-18 Supplemental Statement Report

Attached please find the Corrected October 30, 2018 Supplemental Statement Report for Kristi for Governor (correcting
the online data entry typo on the second page for Margaret Stout's 10/29/2018 contribution, which was inadvertently
input as $10,000.00 instead of $1,000.00).

ad Redstone

Law Firm LLP
Matt McCaulley, Lawyer
Office: 605.331.2975
Fax: 605.331.6473

101 N. Phillips Avenue, Suite 402
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Build on Our Experience

This e-mail is a transmission from Redstone Law Firm LLP and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by attorney-client or attorney work-product
privileges. This transmission is only for the intended recipient originally named by the sender of this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient indicated in this e-mail (or responsible for
delivery of this message to the intended recipient), you may not copy or deliver this e-mail to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this e-mail without retaining an archive copy, and
notify the sender immediately. Unauthorized use or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Viewing or sending electronic mail to the sender or Redstone Law Firm LLP does not by
itself create an attorney-client relationship.

This e-mail is subject to additional terms and conditions located at www.redstonelawfirm.com/email (which is incorporated as if fully set forth).




SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT REPORT

Candidates, Political Action, Political Party or
Ballot Question Committees

Who files this statement: State law requires that if any political committee receives a contribution of five hundred dollars or
more, from any single source, within the 20 days immediately prior to an election for which a campaign finance disclosure
report may be filed, a supplemental report shall be filed within forty-eight hours of receipt of the contribution SDCL 12-27-28. If
the contribution is received on or after Election Day, a supplemental statement is not required to be submitted.

Deadline to file: Within 48 hours of the time that the contribution was received if it was received within the 20 days immediately
prior to an election.

File with: The Secretary of State except local political committees file with their local election official.
Full Name of Committee: Kristi for Governor

You must list the name, mailing address, city and state of each contributor, the amount and date of each contribution
of $500 or more.

*A donated good or service is considered a contribution and would need to be reported on this form if the estimated
value is $500 or more.

Mailing Address, City, State Estimated Value|
Name of Contributor* & Zip Code Cpc;rr':tor il:)mﬁ(:) fn of Donated Cola?rt'g c;f =
(PO Box or Street Adress) " Good or Service o
1717 S. Boulder Ave, Suite 400,
Joesph Craft IlI Wi kbt i $4,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
3400 Cainbrook Crossing,
Carly Evans PETRERT SR $4,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Chad Evans e O N Claieen S Se000.0 $0.00 10/29/2018
Genesee and Wyoming 2550 Kingston Road, Ste. 312,
PAC Pittsburg Pennsylvania $4,000.00 $0.00 10129/2018
200 Enchanted Pines Dr, Rapid
Brendan Casey City South Dakota $0.00 $2,700.00 10/29/2018
928 Spyglass Circle, Dakota
Polly Peterson Pringe Sty Dakotc $2,500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
SD Ethanol Producers PAC| 9 Box 111, Redfield South $2,500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
i 37045 US Highway 169, Saint
Mark Davis Biikas Moo oot $2,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
14700 Juneau Blvd, EIm Grove
Donald Dreske Wt $2,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
David Fritsch SRU SR TNIS M iaori $2,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
3544 S. Spencer Blvd, Sioux
Bob Sutton Falls South Dakota $2,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
: 3544 S. Spencer Blvd, Sioux
Lori Sutton Falls South Dakota $1,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Matt Konenkamp aD;?(gger ry Dr., Pierre South $1,600.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
; : 1145 Beach Circle NE, Huron
Jim White For Senate St Delkista $1,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
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1980 Valley View Court, Huron

C. Douglas Balvin 2000 Mela $1,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Victor Carter b et $1,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Joan Ferguson g‘;ig‘t‘azesth Street, Witten South| ¢4 100,00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Kenneth Jensen AT - 1 htoe0.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
gzrnrgtlidemann for State éil tl:c(j)igr':oT:Is Road, Brookings $1,000.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Margaret Stout EEie AR NG, For Elern. . swesom $0.00 10/29/2018
Ronald Tschetter N o LRI b 0 $0.00 10/20/2018
Greg Assman S o TR L Saa0 $0.00 10/29/2018
Bob Glanzer for House | 1034 Michigan SW, Huron South | 4544 o $0.00 10/29/2018
Stephen Hartman ,Lse?/gg"ta“m Dr., Comon CBy | es00.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Chris Henick S e ot $500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
I;:gl;es Co. Republican ggkst(:ax 784, Pierre South $500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
I\Nﬂittll?glallr_\étslf::::a:on 2 ?n%?;n\g;gl?: S $500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Companies PAC

Alan Olness ke e $500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
William Poppen srpaleioe miaa = 4 $0.00 10/29/2018
Hunter Roberts U shomeaniiin ot aonen L - Y $0.00 10/29/2018
Sal Roseland it dari Gt $500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Steven Roseland iy Szgtas“eet’ e $500.00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Tim Stenberg ey A S $0.00 10/29/2018
Murray Woulfe 2:%3 i e $0.00 10/29/2018
Jeremy Van Wyhe v e sk el $0.00 10/29/2018
David OHara gi?;:gﬁﬁ‘t’:g g $1,000.00 $0.00 10/28/2018
Jana Thompson R i e SRk graniian $0.00 10/28/2018
Arthur Hilsinger LR o I 00 $0.00 10/29/2018
Clark Sinclair S Soahnd T, e $0.00 $710.00 10/29/2018

South Dakota

*If an entity is contributing donated goods or services to a Ballot Question Committee, the Ballot Question committee is
no longer required to collect the Ballot Question Contribution Statement from the entity to include with this report.
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No person may execute this report knowing it is false in any material respect. Any violation may be subject to a civil and/or
criminal penalty. Any person who, with intent to defraud, falsely makes, completes, or alters a written instrument of any kind, or
passes any forged instrument of any kind is guilty of forgery. Forgery is a Class 5 felony(SDCL 22-39-36). | also understand that
failure to timely file any statement, amendment, or correction required subjects the Treasurer, who is responsible for filings under
SDCL 12-27, to a civil penalty of $200.00 (county political parties and auxiliary organizations, $50.00) for each violation (SDCL
12-27-29.1). Additional penalties not to exceed $250 could be assessed per SDCL 12-27-29.4. | also understand that failure to
timely file reports or pay penalties could result in the candidate not being certified for office (SDCL 12-27-29.3).

Date: Oct 302018 4:33PM Document Submitted Electronically by Ted Hustead
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